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*NRHP Status Code 
 6Z








*Resource Name or # (Assigned by recorder)   Homewood Resort Ski Patrol Hut
   
B1.
Historic Name:    
B2.
Common Name:   

B3.
Original Use:  Commercial ski hut

B4.  Present Use:  Commercial, ski hut
*B5.
Architectural Style:  Gable-front National Folk (McAlester & McAlester 1984)

*B6.
Construction History:  (Construction date, alterations, and date of alterations)
Construction date uncertain, ca. 1940s; window replacement ca. 2000s. 

*B7.
Moved?   (  No    (  Yes    (  Unknown    Date:     Original Location:  

*B8.
Related Features:  Ski Lodge (former combination retail building), Ski School (former Callender’s Lodge “Honeymoon Cottage”) located northeast; other modern buildings, outbuildings, and structures (ski lifts, etc.) associated with Homewood Mountain Ski Resort.

B9a.
Architect:  Unknown


b.  Builder:  Unknown

*B10.
Significance:  
Theme   Commercial resort development
Area  Homewood, Lake Tahoe

Period of Significance  1940s-1960s   Property Type  Ski Patrol Hut  Applicable Criteria  n/a

(Discuss importance in terms of historical or architectural context as defined by theme, period, and geographic scope.  Also address integrity.) Homewood Resort is located on a portion of the Placer County land purchased by Thomas McConnell from an early homesteader, possibly Hampton Blackwood. In 1868 McConnell bought 388 acres of land stretching from north of Eagle Rock to one-quarter mile south of present-day Homewood, doubling his acreage in 1873, eventually owning two miles of lakefront property (Scott 1957:64-65). Located on the west shore of Lake Tahoe between McKinney’s (Chambers Lodge) on the south and Idlewild on the north, a “Homewood” district was laid out in 1889 on each side of what is now State Route 89. Lots, 100 feet wide, were laid out and advertised for $50 each, but did not sell. The lots were finally given away to anyone who would build a substantial home on the lot; many lots were combined to make larger parcels (Scott 1957:73, 476; 1973:310). In the early 1900s, agents Wiseman, Wullf & Co. and H.G. Mac Masters, of Sacramento, with summer residences in Homewood, published a map of McConnell’s Addition to Lakeside depicting 300 lots for sale, each measuring 105 x 198 feet and selling for $250 to $400. All the streets were laid out at this time, from north to south:  Fern, Oak, Trout, Silver, Fawn, and South.  (Continued on page 3.).

B11.
Additional Resource Attributes:  (List attributes and codes)   

*B12.
References:  See page 3.

B13.
Remarks:  

*B14.
Evaluator:  Judith Marvin

(Sketch Map with north arrow required.)
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Foothill Resources, Ltd., P.O. Box 2040, Murphys, CA 95247

*Date of Evaluation:  5 October 2009

(This space reserved for official comments)
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